

# LAURA YANCEY

314-650-8284 • laurayancey@belltowerstudios.com • www.belltowerstudios.com

## Summary

Creative and driven video and film maker with experience supporting production teams in all stages of development, including pre-production, production, and post-production. Valued as a strong leader and positive team player, ensuring production events are executed smoothly and efficiently.

---

## Experience

September 2020 - PRESENT

### **St. Charles City Hall, St. Charles** - *Media Production Assistant*

- Operate the video and audio switchboard during City Council live broadcasts, as well as provide videography and photography for special events and programs, and editing promotional videos.

August 2019 - PRESENT

### **Endy Events, St. Louis** - *Wedding & Event Videographer*

- Work with a team of other photographers and videographers to capture the best moments of weddings and events, including high quality footage and audio during preparation, guests, the ceremony, and the reception.

April 2019 - December 2019

### **Black Valley Films, Los Angeles** - *Long Distance Intern*

- Research on topics, people of interest, and specific events for current and upcoming feature-length documentary projects, and helped schedule posts for the Facebook and Twitter accounts to market the company's latest film.

January 2018 - PRESENT

### **Belltower Studios** - *Freelance Videographer/Editor/Photographer*

- Independently shot video for wedding and corporate clients using personal gear, as well as editing and delivering the final product within tight deadlines.
- 

## Education

AUGUST 2015 - MAY 2018

### **Webster University, St. Louis** - *BA in Film, Television, and Video Production*

- Member of the Tau Sigma Honor Society

## Skills

- Videography
- Social media
- Video editing
- Video producing
- Photography

## Software

- Photoshop
- Premiere Pro
- After Effects
- Final Cut Pro X
- DaVinci Resolve

## Equipment

- Canon & Nikon
- BlackMagic
- Audio recorders & mics
- Film & stage lighting
- Gimbals & stabilizers